
From: Slovick, Mark
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn
Subject: FW: JVR Energy Park - PPA Talking Point
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:30:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

 
 
Thanks,
 
Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067
 

From: Geoff Fallon <Geoff.Fallon@baywa-re.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Park - PPA Talking Point
 
Mark,
 
As discussed, please see talking point regarding the PPA for JVR Energy Park:
 
“Using the EPA’s Greenhouse Gas Equivalencies Calculator, JVR Energy Park offsets just over 34,000
homes’ electricity use per year.  In 2023, San Diego Community Power (“SDCP”) anticipates having more
than 850,000 residential accounts. Therefore, if the project signed a PPA with SDCP, JVR Energy Park
will supply approximately 4% of clean, reliable electricity for SDCP’s residential accounts.”
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Regards,
Geoff
 
 
Geoff Fallon
EVP Development

 
BayWa r.e. Solar Projects LLC
NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
18575 Jamboree Road, Suite 850
Irvine, CA 92612
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Join us on        
 
Managing Director: Jam Attari
_____
 
This email is confidential. If you have received it in error, you have been given notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by
replying to this email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any other purpose or disclose its
contents to any third parties as to do so could constitute a breach of confidence. Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Emails may be interfered with, contain computer viruses or other defects or may not appear in the correct format on other systems. We
are unable to provide any guarantees and accept no liability in relation to these matters.
 
You can find information on the processing of your data, in particular on your data protection rights, on our homepage at www.baywa-
re.com/en/data-protection.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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